Minutes	of the	Nevada	State	Legislature	
Accembl	v Com	mittee o	n	COMM	Ŧ.R

Date: March 15, 1979

Page: One

Members Present:

Chairman Jeffrey
Vice Chairman Robinson
Assemblyman Bremner
Assemblyman Chaney
Assemblyman Horn

Assemblyman Sena Assemblyman FitzPatrick Assemblyman Rusk Assemblyman Tanner Assemblyman Weise

Members Excused:

Assemblyman Bennett

Chairman Jeffrey called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. and stated that the purpose of this meeting was only for taking action on bills and approving three items for committee introduction and bill drafting requests.

Chairman Jeffrey asked if any of the committee members had objections to requesting a bill draft for vebal threshholds on motor vehicle insurance; there were no objections and it was agreed the bill draft request would be made. Mr. Weise asked for committee approval on a draft relative to the Reno north/south freeway; there were no objections to the measure. Mr. Bremner asked for committee introduction relative to a bill draft concerning allowing optometrists to dispense drugs to patients; the introduction was approved by the committee.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

AB 342: Mr. Sena suggested that there be an amendment to add at the end of line 7, page 1 some language which would require, on construction-type jobs, that the notice be posted only if there was an on-site office. This was discussed briefly and the committee decided to wait for Mr. Chaney to return to the room before continuing. Upon Mr. Chaney's return, Mr. Chaney moved for a Do Pass; the motion was seconded by Mr. Horn and the motion passed with Mr. Tanner, Mr. FitzPatrick, Mr. Weise and Mr. Rusk voting against the motion and Mr. Bennett not being present. After a brief discussion relative to Mr. Sena's suggestion, Mr. Weise moved to rescind the action previously taken on the bill, Mr. Tanner seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. After further discussion on the possibility of amending out construction companies, Mr. FitzPatrick moved for NO FURTHER CONSIDERATION on the bill, Mr. Weise seconded the motion and those voting in favor of the motion were Mr. Tanner, Mr. Fitz-Patrick, Mr. Weise, Dr. Robinson, Mr. Rusk and Mr. Sena, therefore the motion carried with Mr. Chaney, Mr. Horn and Mr. Jeffrey voting no and Mr. Bennett not present to vote.

AB 366: Mr. Weise, Mr. Tanner and Dr. Robinson all pointed out that they felt this bill would open up the area of real estate speculation even more than it is now and they did not feel that the "offer to sell" provision should be deleted from the law.

568

8769

Minutes of the	e Nevada State Legislature
Assembly Cor	nmittee on COMMERCE
Date:	March 15, 1979
Dogge	Two

It was decided that this bill would be set for <u>further hearings</u> and that Mr. May, representatives of the Real Estate Division and the realtors would be asked to clarify the concerns of the committee in this area.

AB 450: Chairman Jeffrey stated that there had been amendments suggested deleting Goodwill Industries, the Salvation Army, various church sponsored and other tax-exempt organization's thrift shops from the provisions of this bill. He stated that in effect it would gut the bill and provide for a new section to be added to 647.100 which would include this exemption.

Mr. Weise moved for an AMEND and DO PASS, Mr. FitzPatrick seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

AB 421: Mr. Tanner moved to INDEFINITELY POSTPONE this bill, Mr. Horn seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

AB 412: Mr. Tanner moved for a DO PASS on this bill, Mr. Rusk second the motion and it carried unanimously.

AB 272: Dr. Robinson moved to INDEFINITELY FOSTPONE this bill, Mr. Tanner seconded the motion and it carried with Mr. FitzPatrick and Mr. Bremner abstaining and Mr. Sena voting no and Mr. Bennett not being present and Mr. Chaney being out of the room at the time of the vote.

ACR 14: After a brief discussion of this resolution noting that Nevada Bell already had the ability to provide this service to those areas which desired to have it, it was moved by Dr.Robinson to INDEFINITELY POSTPONE the bill; Mr. Tanner seconded the motion and it carried with Mr. Jeffrey, Mr. Horn and Mr. FitzPatrick voting no and Mr. Bennett not being present to vote.

AB 484: Chairman Jeffrey stated that he felt the bill should be amended to require the Board of Pharmacy to issue a regulation that the pharmacists post a notice alerting the public to the existence of the "Red Book" which could be referred to for price information. After a brief discussion Dr. Robinson moved to indefinitely postpone the bill; there was no second and subsequent to a further discussion regarding gutting the bill and then using this bill as a vehicle to put the notice requirement into the law, Dr. Robinson rescinded his motion and Mr. Weise moved to amend the bill by deleting sections 1 and 2 and adding a new section 1 with the appropriate notice language, Mr. Tanner seconded the motion to amend and it carried unanimously.

Mr. Weise moved to AMEND and DO PASS the bill, Mr. Tanner seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Chairman Jeffrey then announced to the committee that the scheduled meeting set for March 17, 1979 in Las Vegas would be cancelled and that there would be two meetings, Saturday, March 24th in Carson City at 9:00 which would be made up of himself, Mr. Rusk and Mr. Weise, and a second one on Saturday, March 31st

8769

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature		
Assembly Committee on COMMERCE	<u> </u>	
Date: March 15, 1979	•	
Page: Three	,	•

in Las Vegas at 9:00 which would be made up of himself, and all other committee members from the southern Nevada area. Both these meetings would be for the purpose of hearing the mobile home/rent control package.

There being no further business before the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda D. Chandler

Secretary